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9/6/22, 3:50 PM Application form for carrying out work to a protected tree

From: _Stuart Payne <Stuart.Payne@fdean.gov.uk>
To:
Date: ’ o
Subject: Application form for carrying out work to a protected tree
Attachments: application-for-protected-tree-works.pdf

Dear Mr Pritchard

Following our telephone conversation earlier regarding your intention to carry out work to an Ash tree (T5 of
Tree Preservation Order number DFTP0229), I have attached a copy of the relevant application form you will
need to fill out. Once completed, please send along with supporting information (photos, report from tree

surgeon etc.) to: planning@fdean.gov.uk

I hope this will be of use to you, please get in touch if you require further clarification.
Yours sincerely

Stuart Payne

Stuart Payne
Assistant Tree & Countryside Officer
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Publica is a company wholly owned by Cotswald District Council, Forest of Dean District Council, West Oxfardshire District Council and Cheltenham Borough Councii to deliver local services
on thelr behalf.

The content of this emall and any related emails do not constitute a legally binding agreement and we do not accept service of court proceedings or any other formal notices by email unless
specifically agreed by us in writing.

Recipients should be aware that all e-malls and attachments sent and recelved by Publica on behalf of West Oxfordshire, Cotswold and/or Forest of Dean District Councll may be accessible
to others in the Council for business or litigation purposes, and/or disclosed to a third party under the Freedom of Information or Data Protection Legislation.

https://femail.bt.com/mail/index-rui.jsp7v=2.27.1#



Forest of Dean

~— DISTRICT COUNCIL —

You can complete and submit this form electronically via the Planning Portal by visiting www.planningportal.gov.uk/apply

Post Room
FO.DD.C

Forest of Dean District Council

? m.pouncil Offices, High Street, Coleford, Glos. GL16 8HG
-85k Tel. No. 01594 810000

email: planning @fdean.gov.uk
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Application for tree works: works to trees subject to a tree preservation order (TPO)

and/or notification of proposed works to trees in a conservation area.

Town and Country Planning Act 1990

Publication of applications on planning authority websites
Please note that the information provided on this application form and in supporting documents may be published on the

Authority’s website. If you require any further clarification, please contact the Authority’s planning department.

Please complete using block capitals and black ink.

You must use this form if you are applying for work to tre
notice of works to trees in a conservation area).

Itis important that you read the accompanying guidance notes before fi

notice cannot proceed.

es protected by a tree preservation order (TPO). (You may also use it to give

lling in the form. Without the correct information, your application

1. Applicant Name and Address

Title:

Last name:

Compan

(optional):

Unit;

House
name:

Address 1:

Address 2:

Address 3:

Town:

County:

Country:

Postcode;

M ¢ First name:

Rer, caT

P ra RS

House House
number: suffix:
T iRyA

Tooms Sad

auA&DEA-ﬂ
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QLI T

Title:

Last name:

Compan
(optional):

Unit:

House
name:

Address 1;

Address 2:

Address 3:

Town:

County:

Country:

Postcode:

(2. Agent Name and Address
hY

\ First name: ‘

N

House
suffix:

-




3. Trees Location

If all trees stand at the address shown in Question 1, go to Question
4. Otherwise, please provide the full address/location of the site
where the tree(s) stand (including full postcode where available)

Unit: - :'L?rlfgen [jﬁ 7] ;-lu(;ﬁ?i)s(ta [7 ]
ame. | T VWA —
Address 1: l\iﬁgg:: A 74
Address2: | ¢, AR DA A - ]
Address 3: - B

Town: rj;(:c;au CESTERSMKe
County: - - A

(Fenowm: (S 17 ST R

If the location is unclear or there is not a full postal address, either
describe as clearly as possible where it is (for example, ‘Land to the
rear of 12 to 18 High Street’ or ‘Woodland adjoining Elm Road') or
provide an Ordnance Survey grid reference:

Description:

(0

5. What Are You Applying For? i

Are you seeking consent for works to tree(s)
subject to a TPO?

[MYes [ ]No

Are you wishing to carry out works to tree(s
in a conservation area?

)[:]Yes DNOJ

\—

4. Trees Ownership

Is the applicant the owner of the tree(s):

@/Yes
If'No’ please provide the address of the
owner (if known and if different from the trees location)

Title:

First name:’

Last name:

Company
(optional):

Unit:

House
name:

Address 1:

House

suffix: L

1 House
number:

L

Address 2:

Address 3:

Town:

County:

Country:

Postcode;

Extension

Telephone numbers
. i ber:

6. Tree Preservation Order Details

If you know which TPO protects the tree(s), enter its title or number
below.

TS

PFTP o PR At

.

7. Identification Of Tree(s) And Description Of Works

Please identify the tree(s) and provide a full and clear specification of the works you want to carry out. Continue on a separate sheet if
necessary. You might find it useful to contact an arborist (tree surgeon) for help with defining appropriate work. Where trees are
protected by a TPO, please number them as shown in the First Schedule to the TPO where this is available. Use the same numbers on

your sketch plan (see guidance notes).

Please provide the following information below : tree species (and the number used on the sketch plan) and description of works. Where
trees are protected by a TPO you must also provide reasons for the work and, where trees are being felled, please give your proposals for
planting replacement trees (including quantity, species, position and size) or reasons for not wanting to replant.

E.g. Oak (T3) - fell because of excessive shading and low amenity value. Replant with 1 standard ash in the same place.
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7. Identification Of Tree(s) And Description Of Works continued ...

e

“8. Trees - Additional Information

Additional information may be attached to electronic communications or provided separately in paper format.

For all trees

A sketch plan clearly showing the position of trees listed in Question 7 must be provided when applying for works to trees covered
bya TPO. A sketch plan is also advised when notifying the LPA of works to trees in a conservation area (see guidance notes).

It would also be helpful if you provided details of any advice given on site by an LPA officer.

For works to trees covered by a TPO
Please indicate whether the reasons for carrying out the proposed works include any of the following. If so, your application
must be accompanied by the necessary evidence to support your proposals. (See guidance notes for further details)

1. Condition of the tree(s) - e.g. it is diseased or you have fears that it might break or fali: [K/Yes ™ No
If YES, you are required to provide written arboricultural advice or other
diagnostic information from an appropriate expert.

2. Alleged damage to property - e.g. subsidence or damage to drains or drives.
If YES, you are required to provide for:

[~ Yes l'“_/ No

Subsidence
A report by an engineer or surveyor, to include a description of damage, vegetation, monitoring data, soil, roots
and repair proposals. Also a report from an arboriculturist to support the tree work proposals.

Other structural damage (e.g. drains, walls and hard surfaces)
Written technical evidence from an appropriate expert, including description of damage and possible solutions.

Documents and plans (for any tree)
Are you providing separate information (e.g. an additional schedule of work for Question 7)? [~ Yes W/No

If YES, please provide the reference numbers of plans, documents, professional reports, photographs etc in support of your application.
If they are being provided separately from this form, please detail how they are being submitted.




9. Authority Employee / Member

With respect to the Authority, I am:

(@) a member of staff (c) related to a member of staff
(b) an elected member (d) related to an elected member

If Yes, please provide details of the name, relationship and role

Do any of these statements apply to you?

[[]Yes No

P—

10. Application For Tree Works - Checklist

Only one copy of the application form and additional information (Question 8) is required. Please use the guidance and this checklist to
make sure that this form has been completed correctly and that all relevant information is submitted. Please note that failure to
supply precise and detailed information may result in your application being rejected or delayed. You do not need to fill out this section,

but it may help you to submit a valid form.

Sketch Plan

e Asketch plan showing the location of all trees (see Question 8)

For all trees
(see Question 7)

¢ Clear identification of the trees concerned
® Afull and clear specification of the works to be carried out

For works to trees protected by a TPO
(see Question 7)

Have you:
® stated reasons for the proposed works?

<K

g

¢ provided evidence in support of the stated reasons? in particular:

® if your reasons relate to the condition of the tree(s) - wrltten evidence from an

appropriate expert

* ifyou are alleging subsidence damage - a report by an appropriate engineer or surveyor

and one from an arboriculturist.

® inrespect of other structural damage - written technical evidence

® included all other information listed in Question 8?

-
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11. Declaration - Trees

I/we hereby apply for consent/give notice for tree work as described in this form and the accompanying plans and additional information.

Orsigned - Agent:

e e s s

" - | (This date must not be before the date
OF. - 0% . 22 of sending or hand-delivery of the form)

—

12. Applicant Contact Details (13 Agent Contact Details
Telephone numbers Telephone numbers
Extension g Extension
Country code: “ational number: number:

o

Country code: ~ Mobile number (optional):

Country code:  Fax number (optional)>.

N

Email address (optional):

\— ———

Electronic communication - If you submit this form by fax or e-mail the LPA may communicate with you in the same manner.

(Please see quidance notes)



Abbey Tree & Hedge
Services

Roche House Pine Tree Way Viney Hill Glos GL15 4NT
1/09/2022

Telephone : [ 01594 719205 ] Mobile : [ 07876450213 ]
Mr Robert Pritchard “ Tikhai” Townsend road Ruardean Glos

Dear Mr Robert Pritchard,

Please accept this as my arboriculture report on a
large Ash tree situated in the front grounds of the above address. My thoughts
are the tree has severe Ash die back on the right hand side in proportion to the
upper crown ,the apparent foliage has less density on the said side of the tree
as opposed to the opposite side of the upper crown. My reasons to reduce the
tree by 50% to regenerate new growth points in the main structure of the tree
to form a new crown for the health and longevity of a mature Ash tree. Also for
the safety to public areas & property. This is my current conclusion to the
situation that this tree poses to Mr Pritchard & the public .

Kind Regards

Darren Self { Abbey Tree Services }
01594 710205

07876450213
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95122, 1:03 PM

hﬂps:l/email.bt.wm/maimndex-rui.jsp?v=-2.27,1#app/mail

Darren Self  Fwd: fisf-da329aBd-4f9d-4386-acae-adf2be1df096 480x480 pixels 04/09/2022

Attachment-1.jpeg

1”7



9/5/22, 1:05 PM

https://email.bt.com/maillindex-rui.jsp?v=2.27 . 1#app/mail

Darren Self

Fwd: ftsf-ab565cc8-0cf6-46ff-9c51-153b80bJeca2 480x480 pixels

Attachment-1.jpeg

04/09/2022
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